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From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 December 2024 16:30
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Stephen P; Parag Pandey
Subject: Vendor Details Update - Meptek Consultants

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Below Vendor details need to be updated against below entities. 
 

Name Of Contact Person Nimish Shah 
Supplier Email nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com 
Contact Detail 9833410610 

 
 

SR NO. Supplier Status Supplier Code-Safal Supplier Code-Navision (Entity Wise) Entity Code Name of Supplier Name Of Contact Person Supplier Email Contact Detail 

1 Active RV232419649 VEND1057 BLR Lounge Meptek Consultants Aparna Gawas aparna.meptek@gmail.com   

2 Active RV232417602 V000449 Semolina Kitchen Meptek Consultants Aparna Gawas aparna.meptek@gmail.com   

3 Active RV232417136 V0001324 TFSCPL Meptek Consultants Aparna Gawas aparna.meptek@gmail.com   

4 Active RV232415809 V0001057 TFSKPL Meptek Consultants Aparna Gawas aparna.meptek@gmail.com   

5 Active RV232414697 V0002906 TFSPL Meptek Consultants Aparna Gawas aparna.meptek@gmail.com   

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


